HQ AFCEE

Worldwide Environmental Restoration and Construction (WERC) Acquisition

15 May 2003

Request for Information (RFI) #3


"This announcement is not a formal solicitation and is not a request for proposals.  Any formal solicitation will be announced separately.  This synopsis is for information and planning purposes only and is not to be construed as a commitment by the Government."

The purpose of this RFI is to solicit industry comment on the draft RFP #3.  Please note that all content in the RFP is subject to change at this point.  We would greatly appreciate your feedback on the following attachments and questions.  

Please provide your responses in Microsoft Word documents via email to diane.glass@brooks.af.mil; bea.delossantos@brooks.af.mil; and connie.massenburg@brooks.af.mil by 21 May 03.

RFI #3 includes the following list of attachments and questions provided below.

RFI #3 atch 1 draft RFP #3 = Rough draft RFP to solicit industry comment

RFI #3 atch 2 WERC Labor Rate Spreadsheet

2-PHASE EVALUATION PROCESS
To expedite the evaluation process and awards, we are planning to use a 2-phase evaluation process.  Please see section M001 2-Phase Source Selection, in draft RFP #3 for a description of the 2-phase process. 

B.  Phase II



1).  Mission Capability evaluation is completed (give credit to exceeding minimum requirements).



2).  Proposal Risk, Past Performance, and Price evaluated.



3).  Limited phase one evaluation reduces number of proposals for phase



     two detailed evaluation.



4).  Allows Mission Capability-Price, Past Performance-Price, and



    Proposal Risk-Price trade-offs.



5).  Effective discrimination with less evaluation time.

1. Do you have any input or concerns for the process as described?

AUTOMATED PAST PERFORMANCE PROCESS
Past performance information will be automated via the WERC website as described in the RFP, Section L 6.  It can be submitted anytime after RFP release date, but prior to the due date.  The PPI and PPQ forms provided with draft RFP #3 will be made into HTML forms available on the web.  You can begin gathering information before release of the RFP.  However, I don’t think we will have the system ready prior to the RFP release.

2. Do you have any suggestions on how to improve or streamline our automated PRAG process as described in draft RFP #3?

3.  Do you have any suggestions or comments on the proposed PPI or PPQ forms?  Remember that the forms as presented will not be used.  These will be made into HTML forms on the web.

BONDING REQUIREMENTS
Since this contract contains requirements for construction and performance-based contracting, regulations require that contractors be able to obtain bonding.  To meet regulatory requirements without tying up bonding capacity, the Government is contemplating requiring bonding at the task order level.  Official bonds would only be required at the task order level.  Please see section L 4.4(e) in draft RFP #3.  

4. Do you have any suggestions on the bonding capability requirements?

5. Do you have any suggestions on the proposed bonding procedures?

6. Is the proposed excess bonding capacity of $100,000,000 for the prime reasonable for small business?

7. Do you think we should also ask for bonding capability of team members?

SECTIONS L&M
We have made significant changes to sections L&M based upon industry feedback.  Please pay particular attention to the Technical Requirements in section L 4.4, 4.5, and 4.6 and the corresponding sections in M.

8.  Please provide any input or suggestions for improvement for sections L&M.  Please be specific.

We changed to single line spacing, 12 point font.  

9.  With the re-write of sections L&M, and the format change, are the page limitations still reasonable?  

10.  Is 40 pages enough to address resources, management approach, and experience in Technical Volume II?

We have re-written our pricing section in L&M.

11.  Do you have any questions or concerns?

LABOR CATEGORIES
We have provided a listing of labor categories to be included in the WERC contracts.

12.  Are there any labor categories that should be added?  Why?  

13.  Are there any that you feel are not applicable and should be removed?  Why?

KEY PERSONNEL
A key personnel clause was added to draft RFP #3 in section I.  

14.  If you have any questions or comments, please provide.

CONTRACTOR PRE-REVIEWS
Each Prime contractor can register on the WERC website to have a pre-review conducted on your company for your accounting system and financial responsibility.  If you plan to submit a proposal as the prime contractor, we suggest you register as soon as possible.  For all of those who register, we request you provide DCAA your utmost cooperation.  

15.  If you have any questions or comments, please provide.
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